CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

June 14, 2018

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR HYDE PARK POOL FILTER VALVE REPLACEMENTS

The following were the result of bids received on June 12, 2018 for the above referenced project:

CONTRACTOR BASE BID
4t Generation Construction Co. Inc. $32,000.00
5650 Simmons Ave.

Niagara Falls NY 14305

H.W. Bryk & Sons, Inc. $33,750.00
J.R. Swanson Plumbing Co. Inc. $44,400.00

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder 4t
Generation Construction Co. Inc. at their total bid of $32,000.00. Funding is available from excess funding
remaining in a capital account for Parks and Recreational Area Improvements (H0622) in the amount of
$16,182.70 and from excess funding available from a capital account code set up for repairs at the Hyde
Park Golf Course (H1314) in the amount of $15,817.30.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form acceptable
to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Paul A. Dyster

Nicholas Melson, City Administrator

John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: June 20, 2018

Kennedy Scott Tompkins Voccio Touma




